



# ROBERT DEGEN

**SPECIALIZATION**  
**OFFICE BROKERAGE**  
**ORANGE, CALIFORNIA**

**O** 714.564.7142

**F** 714.543.5285

**rdegen@lee-associates.com**

**LeeOrange.com**

1004 W. Taft Avenue, Suite 150

Orange, California 92865

DRE ID: 02068605

## PROFILE

Robert Degen joined Lee & Associates-Orange, Inc. in July 2018 under the guidance of Marshal Vogt, Matt Orville, and Jaimeson Hearne. He focuses on the leasing, purchasing and selling of office space on behalf of property and business owners throughout Orange County.

Robert began his career at Lee & Associates with a highly motivated and energetic demeanor. He looks to make his way up the ranks in the company and strives to commit himself to customer service and client relationships.

As the newest member of the Office Advisory Group, Robert Degen specializes in representing Owners and Tenants with their office real estate requirements. Robert brings with him enthusiasm and commitment to every assignment.

## CAREER HISTORY

- Spring 2018-Current: Runner at Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate - Orange
- Fall 2017 - Spring 2018: Intern at Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate - Orange
- Fall 2016 - Fall 2017: Assistant Sales Representative at Celtic Commercial Finance
- Spring 2015-Spring 2017: Chief Operating Officer at Collegiate Car Services

## AFFILIATIONS

While a student at Chapman, Rob competed on the athletic field as a member of Chapman's Division 3 baseball and football teams in 2014-2015 and later joined the fraternity of Phi Gamma Delta.

## EDUCATION

Chapman University (2018) ~ Bachelor of Science Degree, Business Administration with a Minor in Political Science.